



JAMES A. GALE is a Registered Patent Attorney who focuses his legal practice on matters particular to intellectual property counseling and litigation. Having been a partner in a national law firm as well as serving directly as Vice President and Corporate Counsel of a major medical device manufacturer, Mr. Gale has represented companies in numerous cases involving patents, trademarks, copyrights and unfair competition, as well as hundreds of injunctions around the country involving patents, trademarks, covenants not to compete, theft of trade secrets and internet disputes.

An accomplished intellectual property litigator, Mr. Gale's client list has included a number of national and international high-technology and traditional "brick and mortar" clients. Mr. Gale has been selected by The Florida Bar to serve as Chair for the Inaugural Committee for Intellectual Property Law Certification. In addition, he has served as appointed intellectual property counsel for insurance carriers such as Travelers, CNA and others.

Member

Miami Office
Tel: 305.358.1991
Fax: 305.358.3309
JGale@FeldmanGale.com

EDUCATION

- JD, University of Florida College of Law, 1983
- BS, Microbiology and Cell Sciences, University of Florida, 1980

COURT ADMISSIONS

- United States Patent and Trademark Office
- United States Supreme Court
- Florida Supreme Court
- Court of Appeals for the Federal, Third, Sixth, Ninth and Eleventh Circuits
- United States District Court, Southern and Middle Districts of Florida, Eastern and Western Districts of Michigan, Southern District of Alabama, Central District of Illinois and the Eastern District of Wisconsin

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Member, Feldman Gale, P.A. (1995 to present)
- Vice President and General Counsel, Telectronics Pacing Systems (1995 to 1997)
- Partner, Counsel and Associate, McDermott, Will & Emery (1989 to 1995)
- Associate, Morgan Lewis & Bockius (1985 to 1989)
- Associate, Broad & Cassel (1983 to 1985)

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

- *The Best Lawyers in America*[®] 2009
- *The International Who's Who of Business Lawyers* 2009
- *The International Who's Who of Patent Lawyers* 2008
- Board Certified as a Specialist in Intellectual Property as Accredited by the Florida Bar, 2007
- Listed, *Best Lawyers in America 2008*[®], Intellectual Property Law
- Chair, The Florida Bar Inaugural Committee for Intellectual Property Law Certification
- *United States Lawyer Rankings*, Top 10 Intellectual Property Lawyers in the United States
- *Florida Super Lawyers*[®], Top Attorneys in Florida, Intellectual Property Law
- *Florida Trend Magazine's Legal Elite*, Top Lawyers in Florida, Intellectual Property
- *South Florida Legal Guide*, Top Lawyers and Law Firms in South Florida
- A/V Rating, *Martindale Hubbell*
- Member, Preliminary Relief Subcommittee of the Enforcement Committee, *INTA*
- Former Chairman, Intellectual Property Committee, The Florida Bar